
 

And due to nothing being done are you going to be putting the date of the 09/11/2015 off as nothing has been done. 

Because you as well as I know Simon will get really upset this has already been going on for over a year now and in that 

year his heath has gone downhill so badly.  

 

On the 14/10/2015 you told Simon you would be in contact the next day with him. you also told me you would send me 

over the letters that were going to be done. But we have heard nothing. 

 

Simon is getting more and more upset as so much of this was meant to have been done before the trial started and it was 

not. I am the one trying to keep him claim due to his heath and it is getting too much for me it is making me really ill. 

Simon has called you so many times but you have not picked up to him to try and find out what is going on and an 

update. 

Regards 

Lorraine 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 21 October 2015 15:42 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal 

 

Hi Josey 

I know I email you a lot but could you please give us a reply as to what is going on Simon as you saw on the 14/10/2015 

is really not well. 

 

As I said to you, I do have an email from Wood Green Crown court saying there is a mention hearing on the 26th 

October 2015 to see if the case is ready for the appeal date, I have emailed the court today to ask them to confirm the 

26/10/2015 and what time. 

If it is confirmed by the court that there is a hearing on the 26/10/2015 could you also tell me who will be dealing, and 

did you find out if Andy Locke will be dealing with the appeal? 
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